Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:22 PM

To: 'Hey, Eva'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; MacLeod, Carryl G; MacLeod, Carryl G; Molla, Natasha
(NatashaMolla); Schirripa, Sergio

Subject: RE: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Hi Eva,

Yes the meeting was moved up to March 23. The 30" got claimed by another case meeting first, and since
we’d not heard back from “Chevron”, and we were aware of Carryl’'s situation, we moved it up so we could
meet with the project proponents.

Briefly - Project proponents are to submit the location of the Onsite Waste Water Treatment System
(OSWWTS) to ACDEH by March 30™" (tomorrow) to assist in the Chevron’s Corrective Action Plan. The
location of the onsite Public Water Supply Well is known, and project proponents determined on Monday or
Tuesday (March 26" or 271) the appropriate setbacks for a UST system to a public water supply

well. Setbacks for the OSWWTS were known. ACDEH is targeting an April 6" directive letter to address the
OSWWS and CAP milestones and submittal dates. An additional meeting with ACDEH, County CDA, and the
CEQA consultant are planned for the week of April 9", but don’t require your / Chevron’s presence.

Sorry for any confusion.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Macleod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; MacLeod, Carryl G
<CMacleod@chevron.com>; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla) <NatashaMolla@chevron.com>; Schirripa, Sergio
<Sergio.Schirripa@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Mark, was the meeting perhaps moved up to 3/23/187?

Eva



From: Hey, Eva

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Macleod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; MacLeod, Carryl G
<CMacleod@chevron.com>; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla) <NatashaMolla@chevron.com>; Schirripa, Sergio
<Sergio.Schirripa@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Mark, the email you sent to Carryl on 3/14/18 (included in email string below) was in regards to meeting with CEQA
consultants and other regarding RO185 — Chevron 97127 -Mountain House (Tracy)

Eva

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Macleod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; MacLeod, Carryl G
<CMacleod@chevron.com>; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla) <NatashaMolla@chevron.com>; Schirripa, Sergio
<Sergio.Schirripa@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Hi Eva,
| don’t have a meeting with Chevron tomorrow, but do on this coming Tuesday (10am)?

Will Natasha and yourself be present?

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; MaclLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; MacLeod, Carryl G
<CMacleod@chevron.com>; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla) <NatashaMolla@chevron.com>; Schirripa, Sergio
<Sergio.Schirripa@stantec.com>; Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>

Subject: RE: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Hi Mark,
Carryl is unable to attend the meeting tomorrow but Sergio Schirripa from Stantec will be attending on behalf of Chevron.

Regards,



Eva

Eva Hey
Geologic Consultant

Direct: (925) 296-2101
Mobile: (925) 464-6961
Fax: (925) 941-1401

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
1340 Treat Boulevard Suite 525
Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966 US

(Y stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Macleod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>

Cc: Hey, Eva <Eva.Hey@stantec.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>
Subject: Alameda County Planning Meeting for Chevron 97127 / RO185; 10 Grant Line Rd

Carryl,

ACDEH (LOP and Septic) is meeting with the Alameda County Planning Department, the CEQA consultant,
and project proponents of the redevelopment of the site next Friday March 30" at 2pm. Dilan thought it
appropriate to include Chevron representatives in the meeting. Please let me know if you can make it.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




